
CITY OF DANBURY 
155 DEER HILL AVENUE 

DANBURY, CONNECTICUT 06810 

CHARLES J. VOLPE, JR (203) 797-4571 PHONE 

PURCHASING AGENT (203) 796-1527 FAX 
c.volpe@danbury-ct.gov 

August 21, 2019 

ADDENDUM #1 

To 

Bid #06-18-19-01 “Environmental Remediation Work – Former Mallory Hat Factory” 

This addendum shall be part of the Purchasing documents for the above captioned Bid.  This addendum is to be 
acknowledged by the bidder by signing as provided below and returning with the bidder’s proposal. 

SEE ATTACHED: Addendum #1, 2-pages 

August 20, 2019 Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet, 5-pages 
Bids from contractors who did not attend this meeting will not be accepted

BID DUE DATE: Remains the same, Wednesday, August 28, 2019, 2:00 PM 

Receipt of the addendum is hereby acknowledged.  

Bidder ______________________________ 

Signature ______________________________ 

Title ______________________________ 

Date ______________________________ 

Charles J. Volpe, Jr. 
Purchasing Agent 
City of Danbury 



Addendum #1 

 

Bid No. 06-18-19-01 

Environmental Remediation Work – Former Mallory Hat Factory Site 

August 21, 2019 

 

 

Clarifications: 

 

1. Base Bid Item 1 shall include all work required to remove all vegetation, trees, stumps, asphalt, 

concrete, etc. as needed in all excavation area locations and stockpile areas.  It is anticipated that 

concrete slab removal will only be needed at the “BLD-2N” excavation area, which is shown as a 

hatched area on the Appendix E site plan. 

  

2. The scope of remediation includes all colored areas shown on the Appendix E site plan.  The only 

area of the site not included in the bid proposal is the grey shaded area on the northeast end of the 

site, located north of the river. 

 

3. The size of each fuel oil tank to be removed is estimated to be between 10,000 gallons to 16,000 

gallons. 

  

4. The City’s LEP will verify when contaminated soils have been sufficiently removed from excavated 

areas. 

 

5. Contractor is to maintain the proposed stone anti-tracking pad throughout the duration of the project. 

 

6. The following documents must be submitted with all bids: 

 Completed Proposal forms 

 Acknowledgment of Addenda 

 Bid Security 

 Non-Collusion Affidavit 

 DAS Contractor Prequalification Certificate (if bid exceeds $500,000) 

 DAS Update Bid Statement (if bid exceeds $500,000) 

 Commission On Human Rights and Opportunities Contract Compliance Regulations 

Notification to Bidders 

 Contractor Qualification Statement 

 

 

 

 

  



Questions & Answers: 

 

1. In the scope of work, page S-1 it identifies there are 5,200 tons of soil that require excavation. 

However, the bid document only accounts for 2,500 Cy of soil to be excavated. 2,500 CY is 

approximately 3,750 tons. What quantity should we use for the bid?  

2,500 CY. 

  

2. Appendix 3 (drawing) identifies soil to be excavated and reused on the site. 

a. What bid item shall this be accounted for. Currently there does not appear to be a bid item for 

onsite reuse of material.  

Bid item #4. 

b.  Where is the soil going to be reused. Appendix E does not show the locations for reuse.  

Not needed for bid, soils will be stockpiled in SMA’s.  

  

3. Are there any additional bid drawings other than Appendix E?  

No. 

  

4. Are there any details for SMA-1 & SMA-2 for the purposes of construction?  

Refer to Bid item #2 (for materials) and Appendix E, location and size of SMA’s. 

  

5. The scope of work (page S-4) states that no soil stockpiled in excess of 1,000 CY. However, Bid item 

#2 references long term storage of 1,800 CY of soil in the SMA.  

This refers to secondary stockpile areas and not SMA’s.  This section states that secondary 

stockpile areas may be set up at locations proximate to active work areas as the project 

progresses. At no time will the Contractor permit more than 1,000 cubic yards of soil to be staged 

in the project area. 

  

6. Bid Item 7B calls for onsite chemical oxidation of soil. What soil is being treated? Is there a 

specification for this work?  

Petroleum Soils, no specifications other than what is detailed in 7B. 

 

7. What percentage and/or dollar value of this project is state funded? 

 100%. 

 

8. Is there any federal funding on this project? 

 No. 

 

9. Bid item # 1 and the Scope of Work (page S-4 item B) reference the installation of Erosion and 

Sedimentation controls in accordance with the plans.  The E&S controls are not specified on 

Appendix E, which appears to be the only project plan.  Where shall the E&S controls be installed? 

Erosion and sediment controls are to be around soil stockpiles which is stated in that section.  The 

plan shows the soil stockpile management areas. 

 

 












